From: Quarndi, Jaff

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 8:11 AM

To: 'Lidgett, Diana {D.L.); McHarry, Stephen

Ce: Shapirc, Witliam (W)

Subject: RE: Requast for extension conceming Volvo EADS-021 (ETM)

Dear Dlana:

Your reguest for an extenalon of the due date for portlons of Valvo's response to EROS-D21
i=s granted. The due date for reaponding to guestions #1, 2, 5-8, 14 and 16 is February
27, 2006 and tha responses to the remaining queationa are due by March 27, Z0086.

Ragards,

Jeffrey Quandt
Chief, Vahicle Contrcol Division
Qffice of Defects Investigation
(202) 366-5207

----- Criginal Message-----

From: Lidgett, Diana (D.L.} [mailto:dlidgettdvolvocara.con]
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 10:26 AN

Tor Quandt, Jeff ; McHenry, Stephen

Cc: Shaplre, Willliam (W.)

Subjact: Regquast for extenzicn concerning Valwa EACS-021 (ETH)

Hallo Steve,
Pleasa approva an extenzion to the dus date for EA05S-021 to March 27, 2006.

Volvo will provide responses to guestion= #1, 2, 5, &, 7, 8, 14, 16 to NHTSA by Februarcy
27, 2006, The responam to the reppining questiona will be provided to NHTSA March 27,
2006,

Best regards,

Pisna Lidgett

Manager, Compllance Programs

Hagulations and Compliance

Volvo Cars of North Anerlca, LLC

1 VYolvo Drive (Bldg. B}, Rockleigh, WJ 07647

*Degk: 201 768 71300, ext. 7249
e-mall: dlidgett@volvocars.comn
Fax: 201-784-4989




